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P: This is Warner Pflug at the home of Mr. Wal ter Bergman in

Grand Rapids. We wi l l be doing an interv iew wi th Mr. Bergman.

The date is June 2** th , 1981. Perhaps you could s tar t , Mr.
i f * *

B e r g m a n , 0 b y g i v i n g u s a l i t t l e b r i e f i n t r o d u c t i o n w i t h y o u r

date of birth, where you were born, and then we can check the

leve l o f the tape and then we111 s ta r t in on the in te rv iew.

Bergman: I was born in a smal l town in nor thwestern Pennsylvania,

Yo u n g s v i l l e , P e n n s y v l a n i a i n 1 8 9 9 - I l e f t t h e r e 1 6 y e a r s l a t e r

t o e n t e r G r e e n v i l l e C o l l e g e . T h a t w a s a s e c t a r i a n c o l l e g e r u n

by the Tc^^ Methodist Church to which my parents belonged and

at the age of 16 they could consider my going^to) no other place

than the church schoo l . I was there fo r two and a ha l f years

unt i l I entered the army in Wor ld War I .

(pause to check tape)

. . . c o l l e g e u n t i l s e v e r a l y e a r s l a t e r . I g r a d u a t e d i n 1 9 2 1 .

Then I t augh t f o r a yea r and a ha l f i n sou the rn I l l i no i s and

wen t to the Un ive rs i t y o f M ich igan fo r summer schoo l . Wh i le

I was at the Universi ty of Michigan I met a summer professor

who was Dean of Detroit Teachers College. He asked me to come

in and work with him on his Ph.D. dissertation, which he was

completing, for the summer. At the end of the summer he asked

me to take a doub le job , ha l f - t ime teach ing a t De t ro i t Teachers
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Bergman : Co l l ege and ha l f - t ime con t i nu ing my work on the s ta t i s t i ca l

p a r t o f h i s d i s s e r t a t i o n . I s t a y e d i n D e t r o i t p a r t l y a t t h e

Det ro i t Teachers Col lege and par t ly a t the Research/Efepar t -

ment in the downtown headquarters unt i l 1925, Then I was

asked to come to the Un ivers i ty o f Mich igan as an ins t ruc tor

and (as) an assistant d i rector of their Bureau of Reference

and Research which was the organizat ion that ran the state

w i d e t e s t i n g p r o g r a m i n t h o s e d a y s . I s t a y e d t h e r e u n t i l I

finished my doC'top^-s dissertat ion and lef t In 1929 and re

tu rned to the research depar tment in the Det ro i t schoo ls .

P: Wel l , in 1929* then, i s th is when you went w i th the Det ro i t

Board of Educat ion?

Bergman: Yeah. I wen t back to the Det ro i t Board o f Educa t ion .

P: Did you cont inue teaching at Wayne at the same t ime, or were

you jus t teach ing a t Wayne fo r tha t per iod?

B e r g m a n : N o , I d i d n o t / W f o r t w o y e a r s , I w a s c o n n e c t e d w i t h t h e * , ,

For two and a half years I was connected with the, f was head of

t h e / r e s e a r c h d e p a r t m e n t . B u t d u r i n g t h a t t i m e t h e d e p r e s s i o n

came on and I had gotten acquainted with a young lawyer who was,

lfke me, a member of a luncheon club of ^ 3 B r o t h e r . B u t

we probably would be cal led radicals now what we cal led progress

sives in those days, a group that was much more concerned with

socia l problems than some of our co l leagues. The mayor of

Det ro i t was reca l led a t th is t ime and -Ree lec t ion was he ld and

this young judge, with whom I was acquainted "•§€> the luncheon

c l u b , b e c a m e m a y o r o f t h e c i t y. S h o r t l y a f t e r h e t o o k o f fi c e h e

became concerned with the growing unemployment.

P: This would have been Frank Murphy?
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Bergman: That 's r ight, Frank Murphy who later became Commissioner of

t h e P h i l i p i n e s , g o v e r n o r o f t h e s t a t e o f M i c h i g a n , A t t o r n e y

Genera l o f the Un i ted Sta tes , and, h is las t pos t , wh ich he

held at the t ime of h is premature death, was a Just ice of

the United States Supreme Court:-

P: So, were you work ing wi th h is admin is t ra t ion as mayor f rom

almost the beginning, then, ' when he took office?

B e r g m a n : N o t a t t h e b e g i n n i n g . I w a s w i t h h i m f o r t h e b e t t e r p a r t ,

wo rked w i t h h im fo r t he be t t e r pa r t o f a yea r i n t h f s pos i t i on .

When he first organized the commit tee I went in and helped in

the organizat ion of the commit tee and d id a great deal o f the

organizat ional work as the commit tee prog»ssed.

P: This is the committee on the unemployed?

Bergman: Yes .

P: What exact ly was that committee set up to do?

Bergman: The commi t tee was se t up to do every th ing i t cou ld to a l lev ia te

the distress that was caused by the widespread unemployment. I t

was a committee that originally had as chairman, G. Hal I 'F?*8^-3

Rooseve l t , cous in o f F rank l in D , Rooseve l t , F rank l fn De lano

Roosevelt, and had had a number of members from the automobile

manufactur ing e l i te , gne of the Fisher brothers was a member of

the committee. The top man from Chrysler, named Kaufman, was a

member of the committee,** )4e had many of the religious leaders

in the c i ty. We had Frank Marte l who was the head of the

Amer ican Federa t ion o f Labor in Det ro i t .

P: Was he the on ly labor representat ive on the commit tee?

Bergman: He was not the only member. In fact, I was a union member at

t h a t t i m e . B u t , a c t u a l l y, F r a n k M a r t e l , a t t h a t t i m e , w a s
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Bergman: organized labor in Detroit. Organized labor was very, very

weak and it consisted almost entirely of the craft unions.

The automobile workers had not yet been organized, and, at

that time, there was no attempt being made to organize the

auto workers. So when you say that Frank Martel was the

only labor man, he was really the only person who stood out

in the city as a labor representative.

P: He was really the sole spokesman for organized labor,*6^, ^^jm"^*

Bergman: Yes. This v/as before the days of the CI0,rbefore the days oj^?m^^ft£fe>^

j^ the growth of industrial unionism.

P: This committee, then, again, was operating in about 1932/33*

Bergman: No. We started in U\f jj/l 1930*

P: You had mentioned that you were a labor union member at the

time you were on this committee. Was this your membership in

the American Federation of Teachers.

Bergman: Yes. I, now I guess I am incorrect of When they, the Federa

tion of Teachers in Detroit was organized in April, 1931. I,

at that t ime, was st i l l working out of the central office* I

was a so-called higher-up and they were not taking people with

administrat ive posit ions. So when the union was organized

I was not one of the original members although all of them,were

people with whom I was closely associated and so when I went to

Wayne on the first of July, 1931, I immediately joined the

Federation. So I'm mistaken in saying that I was a union mem

ber at this t ime.

P: Perhaps we can get back, and I want to return to your work with

the Federation of Teachers, but, getting back to mayor Murphy's

unemployment committee for a few minutes. , . .Were you working,
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P_: I guess you would have left the committee or perhaps the

committee had ceased operating by the t ime of the Ford

hunger march , then , i s tha t r igh t . Tha t wou ld have been in 1932.

B e r g m a n : Ye s . F r a n k w a s o u t o f t h e o f fi c e b y t h a t t i m e . H e h a d , I t h i n k

he had, become governor or. .. . *.

P : I t h i n k h e w a s s t i l l m a y o r.

Bergman: Was he mayor?

P: At leas t the accounts Mve read, the march was ab le to get

th rough De t ro i t w i thou t any d i f ficu l t y because Mayor Murphy d id

no t g ive them pro tec t ion , bu t a t leas t made sure the po l i ce d id

not in ter fe re w i th the march. . When they got to Dearborn , o f

c o u r s e , a t t h e c i t y l i n e s , t h e D e a r b o r n p o l i c e h a d a d i f f e r e n t

a t t i t u d e . S o — 1 ~ t h i n h r h e w a s s t i l l . . . . I r M ^ a ^ t ^ - J i e u w a ^ . . • .

I 'm sure he was. Bu^^anyWay7~back to tRe^xommit to^ i

Bergman: When Roosevelt became president, which was In '33, he appointed

htm commissioner of the Phi l ipi .nes and he spent a couple of

yea rs the re .

P ; Do you th ink the commi t tee was o f any va lue . \ have a fee l ing

tha t t hey r ea l l y we ren ' t ab l e t o accomp l i sh an aw fu l l o t .

Bergman; The commit tee was an at tempt of wel1- tn tent ioned people wi thout

a n y r e a l s k i l l s i n h a n d l i n g t h e s i t u a t i o n . . T h e r e w e r e v e r y f e w

peop le i n t he Un i t ed S ta tes t ha t had sk i l l s i n hand l i ng a s i t ua

t i o n o f t h a t k i n d , a n d t h e y w e r e s t i c k i n g t h e i r fi n g e r s i n t h e

- d y k e . T h e r e w e r e n o t i u C . . T h e s i t u a t i o n g o t w o r s e a n d

worse r f o r seve ra l yea rs a f t e r t he o rgan i za t i on o f t he commi t t ee .

The did do some things that were of use. Theyestab 1 ished feeding

s ta t ions fo r home less men, feed ing and s leep ing s ta t ions fo r

homeless men. They were no t ab le to do any th ing very rea l i s t i c

i n t ak ing ca re o f t he
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Bergman: hunger of people, of the unemployed.

P : Bu t , I ga the r t ha t t hey depended p r imar i l y upon p r i va te sou rces

for the monies to operate these homes.

Bergman: Yes.

P: There was no organized governmental welfare or unemployment

Bergman: Th is was dur ing the admin is t ra t ion o f Hoover and th is was before

any governmenta l ac t iv i ty on any major sca le came in . The govern-

ment rea l l y sh i f ted the p rob lem to the wea l thy o f the c i t y who

were largely the manufacturers who had created the problem by not

b e i n g a b l e t o s e l l t h e i r a u to m o b i l e s a n d , t h e r e fo r e , n o t b e i n g

ab le to employ the i r workers .

P: Were you invo lved a t a l l in Murphy 's a t tempt to ge t Henry Ford

t o p r o v i d e s o m e a s s i s t a n c e s © t h e r e s i d e n t s o f D e t r o i t ? I ' v e

heard that he t r ied to get Mr. Ford to do th is and Ford 's

reasoning was that his plant was in Dearborn and the problem of

the peop le in Det ro i t , tha t was a Det ro i t p rob lem even though

m o s t o f h i s w o r k e r s l i v e d i n D e t r o i t .

Bergman: I wro te an ar t i c le fo r a magaz ine tha t d iscussed the p rob lem o f

F o r d ' s T ^ ^ f ^ ^ ^ o ^ H - t S ^ f t o H f / v e s ^ j f h < s n e m .

Ford had no p roper ty to speak o f in Det ro i t . He had a fac to ry

in Dearborn, h is main factory. He had one that he had abandoned,

o r l a rge l y abandoned , i n H igh land Park . Bu t t he taxes tha t he

pa id were to H igh land Park and to the c i ty o f Dearborn . He d id

no t con t r i bu te t o t he commun i t y f und i n De t ro i t a t t h i s t ime ,

P : And ye t t he vas t ma jo r i t y o f h i s wo rke rs a t t ha t t ime were l i v i ng

i n D e t r o i t , i s n ' t t h a t s o ?

Bergman: And so I , i n th is a r t i c le , \ had figures on the percen tage , (>k%

of the workers a t h is p lan t l i ved in Det ro i t and he was pay ing
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Bergman : cons ide rab le money to pu t p ro tec t i ve coa t ing on a l l o f h i s

machines and to cover them with canvas, and while he was

able to spend this amount of money on protect ing his machines,

I compa red t ha t w i t h h i s d i s rega rd o f t he wo rke r s . I sa i d

t h a t i t ' s t o o b a d t h a t h i s w o r k e r s c o u l d n ' t b e t r e a t e d a s

we l l as h is mach ines were . Now th is a r t i c le came ou t in the

New York—this magazin^was publ ished in New York—and i t was

p icked up by a paper tha t p robab ly d i sappeared be fo re you r

day, i t was ca l l ed The M i r ro r.

P : I ' v e h e a r d o f i t .

Be rgman : f t on l y l as ted a sho r t t ime . A f r i end o f m ine ,who was F rank

Murphy 's secre tary, ca l led me up in my o ffice and sa id , 'Go

out and get a copy of The Mi rror. ' I went out at noon and

picked up The Mirror and looked i t through thoroughly and saw

n o t h i n g o f p a r t i c u l a r i n t e r e s t i n i t . W h e n I s a w h e r t h a t

n igh t I sa id , 'Why d id you d i rec t my a t ten t i on to The M i r ro r
4t/T

today?' And she brought/^her own copy and i t said fchairDetroi t

Board o f Educat ion execut ive accuses Ford o f ca l lous t reatment
/

of J j js workers.

P : Were you in t roub le w i th the Det ro i t Board o f Educa t ion then?

Bergman: Well, let 's say, i t happened &hafcxx&xkapfasH&£i that the presi

dent of the Board of Education was a vice president of a bank

that Henry Ford owned.

P:vvYou were in t rouble.

B e r g m a n : W e l l . . . .

P: Th is secretary o f mayor Murphy 's , would that have been

Josephine Goldman?

Bergman: That was Josephine GulduiSn.
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P : La te r du r i ng Wor l d War I I wo rked f o r Fo rd . . . .

B e r g m a n : . . . . w o r k e d f o r F o r d a n d d e v e l o p e d a v e r y g o o d r e l a t i o n

ship with Harry Benadine. \}f '*

P: That must have taken some doing.

B e r g m a n : We l l , I t h i n k s h e d i d i t w i t h o u t c o m p r o m i s i n g h e r i n t e g r i t y.

Josephine Ge44ma-n was a very wonderful women.

P: Yes, and she was with Frank Murphy for a long t ime, wasn' t she

Bergman: She had known him for a long time. What happened when Ford

heard about th is newspaper ar t i c le , he hopped in the tax iand

went down to The Mi r ror 's o ffice and sa id , ' I f you don ' t yank

t h a t s t o r y, y o u ' l l n e v e r g e t a n o t h e r c e n t o f F o r d a d v e r t i s i n g . 1

So the story was yanked.

P : S o i t n e v e r a p p e a r e d i n t h e p a p e r s ? O r ^ j u s t a f e w. . . .

B e r g m a n : I t a p p e a r e d i n t h e fi r s t e d i t i o n .

P : I see . Bu t o ld Henry h imse l f wen t down the re and . . . .

Bergman: Thatls what they say. He went down there and pounded on the

desk. And then '^my s i tua t ion w i th the Board o f Educat ion a t

t h a t t i m e , r e a l l y n o t h i n g w a s s a i d a t t h a t t i m e . L a t e r , I

repeated the same charges at a meeting of the American Civi l

L i be r t i es Un ion , a compara t i ve l y sma l l g roup a t t ha t t ime , bu t

a newspaper reporter was present and he, again, had a headl ine:

A Detroit School Executive Lambastes Ford. ^J* was cal led into

t h e o f fi c e a n d o f f e r e d a p o s i t i o n o f a - r o c f ^ - l p r o f e s s o r a t

Wayne Sta te Un ivers i ty.

P : W h y, d i d t h e y t h i n k i t w o u l d b e b e t t e r i f t h e h e a d l i n e s r e a d ,

'Wayne State Professor Lambastes Ford J rather than 'School Board

E x e c u t i v e .

Bergman: Yeah. Wayne was not the power that they.. * . . Wayne was. , . .
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P : O f c o u r s e , a t t h a t t i m e , t h e y w e r e s t i l l c a l l e d t h e D e t r o i t

C o l l e g e . . . .

B e r g m a n : C o l l e g e o f t h e C i t y o f D e t r o i t .

P : And la te r became Wayne Un ivers i ty. . . .

B e r g m a n : We l l , fi r s t i t b e c a m e Wa y n e U n i v e r s i t y a n d t h e n , s t i l l l a t e r ,

Wayne Sta te Un ivers i ty.

P : In fac t , we , jus t a few months ago , ce lebra ted our 25 th ann i

v e r s a r y a s a s t a t e u n i v e r s i t y.

Bergman: I see . You see , fo r a long t ime the p res iden t o f Wayne , o f

the Ih ivers i ty, was the super in tendent o f schoo ls and the man

tha t rea l l y ran i t tha t was Dav id Henry a t tha t t ime, the man

w h o r e t i r e d a s c h a n c e l l o r o f t h e U n i v e r s i t y o f I l l i n o i s .

P: So when was this then that you went to Woync Stato» oxcug^jaa»

t h e C i t y C o l l e g e o f D e t r o i t ?

Bergman: 1931•

Bergman: They offered me a chance to go up to ^^ / i /^ /Ht. This was not

t h a t t h e y d i d n ' t s h o w t h e i r ^ / ^ Z c a ^ „ + « I n j u r . T h e y j u s t

o f f e r e d m e t h e c h a n c e & & l ^ ^ / f s ^ < - J , b u t I h a v e a r a t i n g

h e r e . . Yo u s e e , w e w e r e & & , , » - 4 * a v e - n e - s a m e r a t i n g s c a l e .

The admin i s t ra to rs had ra t i ngs tha t co r responded to p ro fesso r,

a s s i s t a n t p r o f e s s o r , a s s o c i a t e p r o f e s s o r , a n d s o f o r t h . I

s a i d , ' I h a v e a r a t i n g o f a s s i s t a n t p r o f e s s o r . I d o n ' t m o v e

s idew lse . I m igh t move up , bu t I wou ldn ' t cons ide r a s idew lse

move.• So i f Wayne would l i ke to have me as a fu l l p ro fessor,

that would be someth ing that I cou ld cons ider.

P : D id they take you up on tha t t hen?

Bergman: A few days later Dean Lesinger (sp?) came back and. . -. .
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P: He had been the Dean of the College of Education.

B e r g m a n : Ye s . H e c a m e b a c k a n d s a i d , ' A l r i g h t , y o u c a n b e a

fu l l p ro fessor and so I became a fu l l p ro fessor a few

weeks before my 32nd b i r thday despi te the fact that I

spent two years in the army dur ing Wor ld War I . So that

was one way of moving up the ladder.

P: So you were at , what was t f^ i the Ci ty Col lege of Detro i t ,

f r o m 1 9 3 1 u n t i l . . . .

Bergman: 1933 -

P : ' 3 3 . S o y o u w o u l d h a v e b e e n t h e r e a t t h e t i m e . . . V i c t o r

Reuther was there, and Wal ter. . . .

Bergman: Yes..

P: They would have been there about that t ime.

Bergman: Yes, They were there and I was the one who introduced them

to the first ; socia l is t movement and then the labor movement

on the 13th of November, 193K

P; So they were no t a l l tha t invo lved w i th the soc ia ls t movement . .

Bergman: They hadn ' t been invo lved wi th anyth ing.

P: How did you come to meet them? They weren't in any of your

c lasses, were they?

Bergman ; No , They we ren ' t i n any o f my c lasses , bu t t he l i be ra l s I n
f t c M p p e r t - T i w ^ y ^ ^ M ^ > < y .

Detroi t were ( few in Michigan^ and we^fiew each other then. So

I heard about this man who worked at Ford's and went to Wayne

at n ight school , and I went up to h is apar tment on the 13th of

November-Mt was Fr iday, the 13th, by the way— and inv i ted

h im to a t tend a meet ing o f the soc ia l i s t g roup .

J2-VI / % ' c J j L r - * * " ( f U f J L a - /
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Bergman: Walter had been in Detroi t°a number of years as a worker at

Ford's and a t/ iC amay J that tool and dye" maker. His brother

was a f u l l t ime s tuden t .

P: This was Roy?

Bergman : V i c to r. Roy had no t ye t come to De t ro i t .

P : We l l , were you in fo lved , then , in the se t t ing up- -what was the

name of the c lub—the soc ia l prob lems c lub that they organ ized

at the un ivers i ty? I be l ieve that was the name of i t .

Bergman: No, that was the Student League for Industr ia l Democracy.

P: There was tha t , bu t I thought they had organ ized another c lub^

Bergman: No, tha t was the on ly th ing that they had a t tha t t ime, and

they we re , bo th o f t hem, ac t i ve i n t ha t . They i nv i t ed me to

b e a s p e a k e r, ^ — : V- * _ J w a s , b y t h e w a y, f a c u l t y s p o n s o r o f

the Student League for Industr ia l Democracy.

P : We l l , t h a t mu s t h a ve p u t yo u i n t r o u b l e w i t h t h e a d m i n i s t r a t i o n

a t the co l l ege , then , too , wh ich was rea l l y the Board o f

Educat ion.

Bergman: Yeah, i t was the Board of Educat ion.
o t h e r ^

P: How were groups like the Student League and "^FRat would have

been considered HJfchax radical ,groups at that t ime, how were

they rece ived by the admin is t ra t ion?

B e r g m a n : I ' m g o i n g t o t e l l y o u t h a t , b u t I ' m g o i n g t o s i d e t r a c k a b i t .

While I was down at the Board I organized an American .Legion

P o s t . I t w a s a r a t h e r s e l e c t i v e p o s t , o n l y p a c i fi s t s w e r e

a s k e d t o j o i n , a n d w e c a l l e d i t t h e T h o m a s J e f f e r s o n P o s t . ^ ^ ^ ^ " " ^

We a d o p t e d a n u m b e r o f r e s o l u t i o n s a n d , - 4 4 & £ L _ s e n t t o

the President of the United States, and one of them was
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Bergman: concerning the disarmament conference that was then going on

in Geneva, Switzerland, and we had received an answer from

the Whi te House. The President had inst ructed me to express

the g ra t i t ude o f the Pres iden t to have the suppor t o f the

members of the Thomas Jefferson Post. Wel l , t one day in

D e c e m b e r, v e r y s h o r t l y a f t e r I h a d fi r s t i n t r o d u c e d t h e

Reuther boys to th is soc ia l is t group, there was a meet ing on

a proposal to establ ish ROTC at Wayne State University and

we had two speakers at that meet ing: One was the secretary

of the Detro i t Counci l o f Churches; and the other was mysel f .

There was a newspaper reporter present and I think the reason

was I had go t ten a l reaey qu i te a lo t o f newspaper pub l i c i t y

when I was secretary of the mayor's committee and so I was

someone they could fol low on an off day, a slow day.

P: They figure&you would have someth ing quotab le to .say*

Bergman : Yeah . I had spoken , o f cou rse , aga ins t t he es tab l i shmen t o f

the ROTC. We had a member of the Board of Education who was

a veteran of the Spanish^American War, and he came out with

a statement In the paper, 'Whi le I 'm not a memher of the

American Legion, f am very sure that there is no serviceman

in our ci ty that would agree with Drn Bergman's charges against

the establishment of an ROTC unit and that would agree with

h is p lea fo r d isarmament . , ' So the nex t i ssue o f the paper

came out with a quote from me? I said,'! speak not as a member

of the American Legion, but as commander of the Thomas Jefferson

Post , and F want to quote f rom a le t te r f rom the Pres ident 's

o f fi c e i n w h i c h h e h a s i n s t r u c t e d h i s s e c r e t a r y t o e x p r e s s t o

o u r P o s t t h e a p p r e c i a t i o n t h a t h e h a s f o r t h e i r m e m b e r s '
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Bergman: suppor t on h is a t tempt to secure d isa rmament . ' The o ld^ r

Dr. Shnrluy, do you remember when there use to be a Shurluy

H o s p i t a l ?

■ P. : ' I know the name Shur luy, yes . I t ' s S-H-U-R-L-Y.

Bergman: L- jEf -Y, I be l ieve. Wel l , he had brought charges against me

be fo re the Board and we had ~e r r~— the b igges t mee t i ng

tha t the Board o f Educat ion had ever had up ' t i l tha t t ime.

We had the Reuther brothers . Vic tor Reuther represented them

and he made his first public speech in my defense down there.

We had Pat O'Br ien , who la ter was at torney genera l o f the

state of Mich igan and Frank Marte l f rom the Federat ion of

Labor, with whom I had worked on unemployment problems, and

the—Lsa4eH°—of* the secretary of the Council of Churches.

\ s /%U&. had b rough t cha rges , ca l l i ng fo r my d i sm issa l f r om the

B o a r d , W e h a d a l a r g e , v e r y l a r g e , m e e t i n g , t h e l a r g e s t

ever held to date wi th people f rom the community, f rom church

groups, f rom labor groups, leaders f rom both o f those, and

when i t fina l l y came to a vo te , even Dr. Shur luy d id no t vo te

for his measures.

Bergmaft-s So I was not fired.

P : You con t inued then a t , wha t was then , the C i t y Co l lege fo r

ano ther, fo r abou t two years .

Bergman: Yes.

P: Get t ing back to the Reuthers and ±a the student groups that were

on campus at that t ime, how were they received by, the rest of

the students, for example. Were they looked upon as somewhat

d i f f e r e n t ?
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Bergman: This was. . . The depression was beginning to make radicals

ou t o f conse rva t i ves , and so on . We l l , i t was much l i ke the

sixt ies compared to the previous decade which was perhaps

l i k e t h e s e v e n t i e s -

P: R ight . So there were a lo t o f people who I suppose were a t

school at that t ime who had somewhat the sort of problems as

the Reuthers and others and perhaps, we^at least in sympathy

wi th what they were t ry ing toaccompl ish .

Bergman: I wasn't an outcast on campus because I had spoken out against
4*-the ROTC. I meanr the general feel ing on campus was against

the ROTC.

P: Wel l , then in 1933 you went where then?

Bergman: In 1933 l-Jwa-s-4-n-elect ion for the Board of Education and there

were 3 professors up at Wayne that supported, theif spearhead

^J3&*4ft$the campaign to e lec t some o^gdfe^S^^~J to the Board o f

E d u c a t i o n . We l o s t , o f c o u r s e , a n d t h e n , i t w a s i n t e r e s t i n g ,

the punishments that were melted out. One professor had had

n ight schoo l c lasses, and they were very popu lar. He a lways

■ had a hundred o r so in h is n igh t schoo l c lass ; they t rans

ferred him to the day school . Another man had been teaching

tn t he Schoo l o f Educa t i on ; t hey t r ans fe r red h im to t he

L ibe ra l A r t s Co l lege . And me, they t rans fe r red me to a

pr inc ipalship of an elementary school . When I saw the minutes

o f the Board recommend ing th is , th i s i s be fo re the ac t ion was

t a k e n , I m e r e l y w r o t e t w o w o r d s a f t e r i t : P u b l i c H e a r i n g , a n d

I sent i t to my f r iend on the Board o f Educat ion , -4e« Osborne.

Wel l , then I went on a vaca t ion , on a canoe t r ip up in the

Canadian woods and I had lef t word where I could, the first
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* *
Bergman: place I could pick up mai l , and when I got there I had a

letter from the Board saying that there had been a change

in thei r p lans about my future and I was to be returned to

my pos i t ion a t the Det ro i t Board o f Educat ion .

P: So then you returned to where you had or ig ina l ly been at

t h e B o a r d o f fi c e ,

B e r g m a n : Ye s . S o f w a s b a c k a t t h e h i g h v i s i b i l i t y d o w n t o w n o f fi c e
lit*"

o f the Board . So I came up smel l ing l i ke a rose . " I ' ve been

lucky in my, some of my. , , %

P: Yeah, one wonders how one can make waves, i f you wi l l , and st i l l

keep popping up, Did you ever have any second thoughts about

all th?s?v Maybe you better<agag*pl: not speak out*

Bergman: I might have sa id there was somebody e lse? i t was some

b o d y e l s e ' s t u r n , o f t l y t h e r e w a s n ' t a n y b o d y,

P: Nobody e lse was there to do i t .

Bergman: We had a very small teachers union, but none of the people in
/foPthe teachers un ion heve pres t ige and I had pres t ige , we l l ,

pa r t i a l l y, because T ' d been a f u l l p ro fesso r, I had a doc to r1^

deg ree . \ was we l l known i n t he c i t y because o f t he pub l i c i t y

I haAJ0&6 In the mayor's committee. I was known as a fr iend

o f t h e m a y o r a n d ^ - 2 . o f t h e g o v e r n o r a n d , w e l l , f w a s

c a t a p u l t e d i n t o l e a d e r s h i p .

P: You mentioned the attempt by you and some other professors to

ge t , I guess , soc ia l i s t rep resen ta t i ves on the Board o f Educa

t i o n .

B e r g m a n : N o t s o c i a l i s t r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s . I n f a c t , o n e o f t h e p e o p l e t h a t

we had, one of our candidates was the s ister of a man that later

was mayor o f Det ro i t , She was the daughter o f o ld Judge Je f f r ies .
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Bergman: You remember Judge Jeffr ies.

P : I remember Mayor Je f f r i es .

Bergman: Wel l , Mayor Je f f r ies ' fa ther was Judge Je f f r ies and Judge

Jeffr ies was a veteran of Coxhs army.

P: And h is daughter was one o f the candidates, then, that you

w e r e t r y i n g t o e l e c t .

Bergman: Yeah.

P : S h e d i d n ' t g e t e l e c t e d e i t h e r .

Be rgman : No she d idn ' t ge t e lec ted e i the r. The o the r was more p roper l y,

was more nearly idealogical kin +«• min£ tha^/Mrs. Hanna, which

is the mar r ied name o f Je f f r i es ' daugh te r.

P ; We l l , I r e a d i n o n e c l i p p i n g t h a t y o u r a n a s t h e s o c i a l i s t

cand ida te fo r mayo r i n wha t , 1933 , i s t ha t r i gh t?

Be rgman: Yeah,

P: What was that l ike? What came of that . . . .1 know what came

of the campaign, but, . . . <

B e r g m a n : We l l , t h e r e w e r e 1 2 c a n d i d a t e s t h a t w e r e r u n n i n g . I fi n i s h e d , V

w | * h t o p fl i g h t . I w a s n u m b e r s \ x o u t o f t h e 1 2 .

P: Who would have been elected then? Who, V mean, was elected

mayo r, t hen , a t t ha t t ime?

Bergman: Mayor Murphy was re-elected.

P ; T h a t v s r i g h t . . B u t y o u , p a r t o f t h a t t i m e , a n d I a s s u m e a f t e r

t h a t , y o u w e r e s t i l l a c t i v e l y I n v o l v e d w i t h t h e s o c i a l i s t m o v e

ment in Det ro i t . .

Bergman: Wel l , I n&& been a member of the Social is t party for over 50

yea rs ,

P: Was i t about th is t ime, then, tha t you became more invo lved in

t h e a c t i v i t i e s o f t h e F e d e r a t i o n o f Te a c h e r s .
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Bergman: I was e lec ted pres ident o f the Mich igan Federa t ion o f

Teachers in Sep tember, 193^ . I was e lec ted v ice p res iden t

of the Amer ican Federat ion of Teachers in August , 1935.

P: What wei4- the membership of the Michigan Federation of

Teachers? I know in numbers i t must have been very, very

small. . . Who were some of the people that you-hard' been

w o r k i n g w i t h ? W a s A r t h u r E l d e r , f o r e x a m p l e , p a r t

o f i t a t t h a t t i m e ?

Bergman: Yes , Ar thur E lder came in a l i t t l e la te r and he was very

act ive and he fol lowed me as vice president of the American

F e d e r a t i o n o f Te a c h e r s , a n d F r a n c i s S r i c " a n d F l o r e n c e

Sweeney.

P : These a re a l l f am i l i a r names .

Bergman: Yes, they were probab ly the leaders o f the Federat ion .

P : Bu t , you then were p res iden t o f the Mich igan Federa t ion o f

Teachers, am I correct that the great bfflk of the membership

probably would have been in the immediate Detro i t area, per

h a p s F l i n t , p l a c e s l i k e t h a t . I w o u l d n l t t h i n k t h a t t h e r e ' d

be much out-$F-state membership.

4 ejood I'.fHp^C
B e r g m a n : W e l l , w e h a d _ n ^ l o c a l h e r e i n G r a n d R a p i d s . A n d t h e

man who later became superintendent of schools here was the

chairman of the group when I was pres ident . There are several

people that I s t i l l know that were members o f the Federat ion

e&Pfog- the days of my presidency.

P: What sor t of issues would the Federat ion have been working

espec ia l l y ha rd on a t t ha t t ime?

Bergman: One- thing tfwgrt- we were interested in was, well, of course, the

money i ssue a lways . And ano ther i ssue was nond isc r im ina t ion
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B e r g m a n : a g a i n s t m a r r i e d t e a c h e r s . We l l , a t t h a t t i m e , a l m o s t e v e r y

c i t y i n t h e s t a t e e x c e p t D e t r o i t fi r e d a t e a c h e r u p o n

mar r i age .

P: Th is would be a female teacher.

Bergman: A female teacher, yes. And most ly a much larger share o f

teachers were fema le in those days . In De t ro i t , we d id no t

fire them, but we put them on the shel f as far as promot ion

was concerned. Now one woman that later became regional

super in tendent was kept in that p lace for about 20 years

f*eaJQy because she was married,

P: Was the union, or the Federat ion able to do much about that ,

a t t h a t t i m e ?

Bergman: Later we organized a group, i t was cal led S.O.S., Save Our

S c h o o l s . F i r s t i t w a s t o . w i n t h e m i l l a g e c a m p a i g n .

Thenw^r^l i zed we were able to get labor which had been the

Hub(?) pow^r and we were able to get the church groups, and

so for th, that our commit tee had the power so that for a

number of years we picked the candidates that got e lected to

the Board of Educat ion.

P: So that's where you were able to bring about some changes was

t h r o u g h t h e p o l i t i c a l p r o c e s s o f e l e c t i n g s y m p a t h e t i c p e o p l e

to the Board o f Educat ion, Obv ious ly you had no cont rac ts

a t t h a t t i m e , w h i c h n e g o t i a t e d . . . u n i o n w i d e c o n t r a c t s ,

I guess that was to be many, many years latea; f r^nrr IM^ -

Bergman: Wel l , no t un t i l we had a representa t4^er - f^ - -afi-e lec t ion and

t h a t w a s a f t e r m y d a y. T h a t w a s a f t e r I r e t i r e d i n ' 5 8 ,

P : Ye s .
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Bergman: They had the e lec t ion tha t chose the Det ro i t Federa t ion o f

Teachers as the barga in ing agen t fo r a l l t eachers .

P: And they even won the agency shop at that t ime.

Bergman : Yes . The teachers d id no t have to j o in the Federa t i on , bu t

they had to pay dues. I d idn ' t mean dues. They had to pay a . . .

/ P : A s e r v i c e f e e .

Bergman: Yes.

P : I n f a c t , I b e l i e v e t h e r e ' s a c o u r t s u i t t h a t s o m e o f t h e

teachers a re t ry ing to b r ing aga ins t the DFT about tha t .

{ J e fl e v e ^ J ^

I n y o u r a c t i v i t i e s o n t h e n a t i o n a l l e v e l w i t h t h e A F T, w e r e

you very ac t i ve w i th in the AFT in your ro le as v ice p res iden t?

Bergman: We had.reg ional v ice pres idents . We had 12 or 15 v ice pres i

dents and we had a terr i tory assigned to us for which we had

s u p e r v i s i o n .

P: Wh-sSfe was your territory then?

Bergman: Michigan and Ohio and West Virginia.

P: So you would be in contact wi th var ious locals and people

t r y i n g t o o r g a n i z e l o c a l s ,

Be rgman : Ac tua l l y I d i d no t , I neve r go t t o Wes t V i rg in ia as a v i ce

president, and not too of ten to Ohio, but most of the work was

in Michigan and Michigan became a fa i r ly wel l organized state.

We had in al l the larger towns, we had Michigan Federat ion of

Teache rs l oca l s ,

p : W f r T T t h ^ L J x w ^ W h a t w e r e s o m e o f t h e o t h e r a c t i v i t i e s

then , be fo re we ge t in to your se rv ice in Wor ld War I I . What

else were you involved *nf \f\ ndHi fi Qa-^o^J&gu,..

Bergman: I ment ioned the organizat ion of an Amer ican Legion Post .
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P: This is probably the only American Legion Post made up

e n t i r e l y o f p a c i fi s t s .

Bergman: There was one other.
de -P : Were you cha r te red by the na t i ona l o rgan iza t i on?

Bergman: Yes, but that was very good publ ic i ty s tunt because we

appealed to every^^" fcv^X and every t ime that we appealed

we got a chance, and the newspapers were very good to us.

We got a chance to state our views and to tell what we were

b e i n g fi r e d f o r. A n d s o i t a c t u a l l y w a s o n e o f t h e s m a r t e r

t h i n g s I e v e r d i d , I t h i n k , w a s t o o r g a n i z e a n A m e r i c a n

Leg ion Pos t . Then l a te r a f t e r t ha t we ca r r i ed ou r appea l t o

the Leg ion headquar ters in Ind ianapol is nnr i> hy tho wny^ . .

END OF SfDE #2, TAPE #1
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Bergman: We, Walter Reuther went with me that time, we were going

to a meeting in Washington and saw it was on our way to

go to Indianapolis.

P: So Walter ended up at the American Legion meeting with you

as wel1?

Bergman: Well, he was just accompanying me. He wasn't in the meeting.

P: I see.
(%rY\o< never had

Bergman: Walter had service in neither war. He was much too young for ,

World War I.

P: Was the American Civil Liberties Union becoming active in

Detroit at this time? Or is that a later period. I know you've

been very involved with their work. I'm not sure. . . .

Bergman: I joined the American Civil Liberties Union almost as soon as

I came to Detroit in 1930, in fact, they had a 50th anniver

sary party for me up here a couple of years ago, a year ago.

And, then, in Detroit, as in many other places, there was a.

great deal of dissatisfaction with the decision the American

Logion took with Mrs, Flynn's case, Mrs. Flynn was a union

representative who was elected to the executive board of the

ACLU as a union representative, I think she was from the

miners union, the tr^ilgiimntTrH copper miners. While she was on

the board she joined the communist party.

P: Would this have been Elizabeth Gurley.Flynn?

Bergman: That's right. That's the girl. The American Civil Liberties

Union took the position that no official, not a member, but no

official member of the executive board could be a member of

the communist party and expelled her from the board.

P: Did they have that rule just about the communist party? Or any
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P j a n d a l l p o l i t i c a l p a r t i e s ?

B e r g m a n : J u s t a b o u t t h e c o m m u n i s t p a r t y. A n d , a t t h a t t i m e , i n

D e t r o i t , t h e w e a l t h y, m o s t a c t i v e p e o p l e , i n f a c t p r a c t i c a l l y

the entire membership of the ACLU dg£s/erted and formed a

loca l C i v i l L i be r tTes Fede ra t i on t ha t ope ra ted f o r a number

o f yea rs .

P : W h a t w a s t h e t i t l e ?

Bergman: C iv i l L iber t ies Federa t ion . And Mi 1 tonK imnetz was the

execu t i ve sec re ta ry o f i t f o r a number o f cyea rs . So I was

out and many peop le In o ther par ts o f the count ry le f t the

A C L U a t t h a t t i m e , I ; d i d n o t r e j o i n t h e C i v i l L i b e r t i e s

U n i o n u n t i l a f t e r I r e t u rn e d f r o m Wo r l d Wa r f t . . I t w a s

en t i r e l y dead then i n De t ro i t . . Bo th o rgan i za t i ons we re dead .

We re -es tab l i shed t he C i v i l L i be r t i e s Un ion f n De t ro i t a r i d t

was sec re ta r y o f t t f o r mos t o f t he t fme , f guess , a f t e r t he

fi r s t y e a r * f b e c a m e s e c r e t a r y a n d u n t i l m y r e t i r e m e n t I

Involved Ernie -Me«+e/who became my successor when t ret t red *

We built up the union and now we have Mfchigan as one of the

s t r o n g e s t s t a t e s i n t h e A m e r i c a n C i v i l L i b e r t i e s U n i o n *

P; Get t ing back to the m i ;d~ th i ; r t i es? p r io r to Wor ld War U . t . ,

Were you involved at all, I hm sure you at least came in

contact , wi th the people who were t ry ing to organize the auto

worke rs du r i ng t ha t pe r i od?

Bergman: Yes , t wa lked many a p i cke t l i ne . Bu t pe rhaps the mos t

u n u s u a l s e r v i c e t h a t I d i d w a s d u r i n g t h e F l i n t s t r i k e , I

o rgan i zed a pa t ro l o f m in i s te rs wbo wen t o f f t o F l i n t eve ry

day o f t he s t r i ke and no ma t te r wha t t he i r r e l i g i ous p re fe rence

was f o r t he i r own pu lp i t t hey bo r rowed , i f t hey d i dn ' t have
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B e r g m a n : t h e m , t h e s e d o g c o l l a r s ^ b g fi W r ^ t h a t E p i s c o p a l i a n

m in i s t e r s wea r.

P : Th e y w o u l d c l e a r l y b e i d e n t i fi e d a s m e n o f t h e c l o t h .

Bergman: So they would be ident ified as men of the c lo th .

P: What would they do? Werr^"TfiBy«™fe^^

Bergman: They would walk around the picket l ine and any t ime that

they saw a pol iceman go near a picketer they would just

s t r o l l o v e r i n t h a t d i r e c t i o n . I t o o k a n u m b e r o f

peop le up the re to v i s i t t he p i cke t l i ne and toward the

fac to ry where they were s i t t i ng i n ; two o f t he peop le

that t took up were members of Parliament from England

and both of them later, when labor came to power, became
»

cabinet members. One was Eileen Wilkinson ., and one was

Jenny Lee.

P : Yeah . I ' ve seen pho tographs o f them go ing th rough the

p lan ts and ta lk ing to the workers .

Be rgman : The fi rs t floo r doo rs we re a l l ba r red so they had to c l imb

a ladder to get in, Jenny Lee is the widow of Jtf*^ Bevan

who was one of the outstanding le f t wing leaders in the

l a b o r p a r t y,

P : And these two were here then , to wha t , j us t to so r t o f

observe the s i t down s t r i kes .

Bergman: Yes, Oh, they were on speaking tours.

P ; I see . How abou t the work be ing done In De t ro i t even p r io r

t o t ha t pe r i od? I 'm th i nk ing abou t peop le l i ke Ph i l Raymond

and even ts l i ke the Br igg ' s s t r i ke i n 1933- D id you have any

contact with these people oilgrBlFlTrt>iyr—. .?

Bergman: I know Phi l . Ph i l was an ardent communis t a t that t ime and
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P

Bergman

Bergman: we l l , I knew h im more f rom h is communis t ac t iv i t ies than h is

l a b o r a c t i v i t i e s .

I see.

I went to F l in t t - I t ^ *£^ j f a -^ r i S" many o ther p laces in the

D e t r o i t a r e a a n d p a r t i c i p a t e d i n p i c k e t l i n e s .

P : I guess one o f the b igger even ts o f tha t ea r l y pe r iod wou ld

have been that s t r ike at Br iggs when so many d i fferent unions

from the IWW to the communist party to, t think even the AFL

got invo lved to some extent . D id you have any contac t w i th

t h a t ?

B e r g m a n : N o . I m a r c h e d i n t h e p i c k e t l i n e i n f r o n t o f B r i g g s , I d i d n ' t

have any major par t in i t . \ was on the Board o f the Federa t ion

o f Labor, f reca l l one t ime when the p rocedure o f the vo te ,

Mar te l recommended that loca l 800, the Ford loca l ,be expe l led

from the Federat ion of Labor because i t had less than the re

qui red 15 members; they only had \k . I reca l l making a speech

that seemed to bring down the house and change some of them

that had been host i le and the body o f a l l o f i t , wh ich was very

unusua l f o r t hem to vo te aga ins t Ma r te l . ^u t t hey vo ted no t t o

expe l Wal te r Reuther 's loca l . Now th is was before the CIO had

broken with the AF of L.

P : I g a t h e r t h a t t h e A F L , e s p e c i a l l y M a r t e l a n d o t h e r s i n D e t r o i t ,

r ea l l y we ren ' t wo rk i ng t ha t ha rd t o he lp t hese g roups t r y i ng t o

get organized at p laces l ike Hudson's * Ford 's fBr iggs, and so on.

I g a t h e r t h e y r e c e i v e d v e r y l i t t l e a s s i s t a n c e .

B e r g m a n : T h a t i s r i g h t . M a r t e l ' s i n t e r e s t w a s i n t h e c r a f t u n i o n s . H e

was very much a craf t un ion man and, o f course, unt i l the CIO,

wh ich was o rgan ized l a rge l y e l sewhere , un t i l t ha t came in he
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Bergman: d idn ' t show very much in teres t in the unorgan ized auto

worke rs . Labor was ve ry, ve ry sma l l i n De t ro i t when I

came here in 1923, 1924. They held a nat ional convent ion

here and it is the custom of the AF of L when they hold a

convent ion to send out the i r best speakers to respond to

inv i t a t i ons f rom chu rches to speak a t t he i r chu rch se r

v ices. And in most c i t ies they v /ou ld have dozens o f

i n v i t a t i o n s a n d i n D e t r o i t t h e y o n l y g o t f o u r i n v i t a t i o n s

f rom r t f e^ *& chu rches .

P ; So a t t ha t t ime then the , a t l eas t , o rgan i zed l abo r was

r e a l l y a v e r y m i n o r p a r t o f t h e c i t y ' s a c t i v i t i e s .

Bergman; And Marte l , and Ed Bernard, that name is that before your t ime?

P : t ^ m a f r a i d i t ' s b e f o r e m y t i m e .

Be rgman j / fA conse rva t i ve l abo r l awye r ^ We l l , ' t hey r an a^epub l i cah

p a r t y i n D e t r o i t a n d t h e r e p u b l i c a n p a r t y r a n D e t r o i t . , N o w,

of course, our mayor and our conci imen were always elected

o n p a r t i s a n b a s i s ,

P : N o w ^ ^ r - r - r t ^ ^

get^ ]^g^--VJ^,At the beginning of the second Wor ld War then

^Ol iJ^e^awe^ you were w i th the army aga in , i s tha t r igh t?

Bergman:. Yes. V wenr==fta£-r~-^ . ^. I originally registered as a consclen-

t ious objector and ^hen we changed my registrat ion and

volunteered when they organized the mi l i tary government which

w a s t o t a k e o v e r t h e c i v i l a d m i n i s t r a t i o n a f t e r t w a r . N o w, t h a t

may seem a l i t t l e s t range , bu t f neve r, we l l I t hough t abou t

whether i t was , to quest ion myse l f whether f was do ing the r igh t

th ing or not and about hal f the t ime I 'd come up wi th the answer

I d id the r igh t th ing , ha l f o f the t ime Ihd come up say ing I

b lew th is one.
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P: Your se rv i ce cons is ted o f work ing w i th the Amer i can

m i l i t a r y g o v e r n m e n t a s a n e d u c a t o r ^ ^ ^ ^ s c h o o l s y s t e m ^ & * * & ^ £ b £ j $ f .

B e r g m a n : Ye s . I w a s i n c h a r g e o f t h e . . . . We l l , I w a s t h e o p p o s i t e

number to the Bavarian secretary of education. ^Efae-y- -call

t h e j & ^ t t t & ^ \ ^ ^ t fi s r r . A ,^ ~ ^ ~ ■ ■ ^ \ ^
P; Why do you say that you W$m st i l l not qu i te sure^you d id

t h e r i g h t t h i n g ? I l j i u * f e H ! 4 a u s * J ^ • . • •

Bergman; \ was under mi l i ta ry ru le un t i l the war ended. Now when the

war ended I had had a number of contacts with UNRRA. In

fact, I had been loaned to UNRRA by the mil i tary to be an

I n s t r u c t o r a t t h e i r t r a i n i n g s c h o o l . A n d , i n f a c t , I w a s

there when the war ended, and so f had lots of those points

that you had to have and I had enough for immediate dis

charge. So I was discharged in September and for a year I

wo rked fo r Un i t ed Na t i ons Re l te f and Rehab i l i t a t i on i n

displaced persons camps,

Ps Th i s was s t i l l i n Germany?

Bergman: . Yes., Thi;s was in Germany, Wel l , I Wds,-for a whi le

we had a t ra in ing school in Hol land but most of the t ime I

was i n Ge rmany, A f t e r t l e f t t he t r a i n i ng schoo l I had cha rge .

o f t h e e d u c a t i o n a l a c t i v i t i e s t n a l l o f t h e c a m p s t n t h e

American zone in Germany^

P; That must have been a horrendous problem. You must have had to

bui ld a major school system fromthe ground up I would imagine.

Be rgman ; We l l , we had some ve ry fine t a l en t t he re f r om pa r t i cu la r l y t he

Bal t ic countr ies, and the countr ies that have now disappeared en^-

t i r e l y f r om the map . Bu t we had t h i s , wha t we ca l l ed , t he Ba l t i c

U n i v e r s i t y. N o w I d i d n o t h a v e a n y t h i n g t o d o w i t h t h a t . T h a t

was s ta r ted
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Bergman: by my associate. He was a young professor from the

U n i v e r s i t y o f To r o n t o . I w a s s t a t i o n e d i n F r a n k f u r t a n d

he was stat ioned in Munich and he establ ished th is in

Mun ich . La te r t he two headquar te rs were comb ined and

I came down to Munich, but I let him continue with the

entire operation because he was the one who had started,

o f t e n g o t ^ a l l t h e c r e d i t f o r i t .

P : B u t t h i s w a s a U n i t e d N a t i o n s a c t i v i t y. O u t s i d e o f t h e

Uni ted States and Canada were there many other nat ional i t ies

i n v o l v e d i n . t h i s ?

Bergman: Oh yes, we had French, we had Polish, we had several from

t h e B a l t i c c o u n t r i e s . W e h a d A u s t r a l i a n s a n d

New Zealanders.

P : I ge t t he f ee l i ng you fee l more comfo r tab le abou t t ha t t han
ad,

your work $&r the American mil i tary government in the same

area .

Bergman; I was very comfortable working wi th them, but when they

o p e n e d u p f o r c i v i l i a n w o r k e r s I f e l t c o m f o r t a b l e w o r k i n g i n

m i l i t a r y g o v e r n m e n t a s a c i v i l i a n . I d i d n ' t fi n d i t t o o

pleasant an operation when I was under the army, but most of

the t ime that t was in the mi l i tary government \ was on loan,

as I said, had been loaned to UNRRA, I was also loaned to

the French government fo r five /s ix months .

P : Were you do ing s im i l a r so r t o f wo rk . then?

Bergman: They were s ta r t ing a mi l i ta ry government schoo l in Par is and ,

«?a way I got 25 points toward my discharge because the out

fi t to wh ich I was ass igned was in the Rat t le o f the Bu lge .

Bu t I was i n Pa r i s a l l t ha t t ime .

\T»
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P: Bu ley6u got the po in ts anyway.

Be rgman : I go t t he po in t s anyway because i t was my ou tfi t . We l l , Pa r i s

was not such a glamorous place in those days. The Germans

took a l l o f the au tomob i les ou t o f Par i s when they le f t . The

t a x i c a b s w e r e s e v e r a l d i f f e r e n t k i n d s t h a t w i n t e r . Yo u c o u l d

ge t , i f you were rea l l y flush , you cou ld ge t a tandem b icyc le

with a side car and have two pumpers to carry one person. Or,

i f you wanted to r ide double you could get a s ide car that

he ld two peop le . That wasn ' t qu i te so luxur ious. B ju*x l *a>(x j *g

And then you could have just one pumper and one person riding

in It, and the lowest in the rank was when two people were

riding the bicycle that was pumped by one person.

P : P a p t f r Z u T ^ t * ^ ^ . .

I gather you must have worked closely with the Germans, par- .

t l c u l a r l y t h e G e r m a n e d u c a t i o n a l s t r u c t u r e . H o w d i d t h e y

reac t t o a l l t h i s? How we re you r r e l a t i ons w i t h t hem?

Bergman: Wel l , the first min is ter of educat lonl worked wi th became a very

c l o s e f r i e n d a n d w e s t i l l c o r r e s p o n d a f t e r s r f T t h e s e y e a r s .

When lrve been in Germany, I see him sometimes and telephoned

him other t imes.

P : I s e e ,

Bergman: The second one was, he was a .social democrat so we were

ph i losoph ica l l y qu i te un i ted , ^ fThen they had an e lec t ion where

the chr is t ian 4emocra ts were the conserva t i ve par ty and when

they took power then I did not work with nearly as much

p leasure and sa t i s fac t ion w i th tha t man.

P; When did you wrap up your work with UNRRA then and come back to

the Un i ted S ta te?
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Bergman: I le f t UNRJS^f to go back as a c iv i l ian in the mi l i ta ry government .

P : I s e e .

Bergman: And then in 19^ I came back to the states and went back to my

job at the Board of Educat ion.

P : A n d y o u s t a y e d a t t h a t j o b t h e n u n t l l y o u r r e t i r e m e n t ?

Bergman: Un t i l my re t i rement excep t tha t I took a sabba t i ca l l eave and

went to Denmark and studied in Denmark for ayear.

P : I f read abou t your p rob lems in Denmark , a t l eas t ge t t i ng back

from Denmark,

Bergman; Wel l , they took my passport ,

P: Yes. Th is would have been In 1951?

B e r g m a n ; ' 5 2 . I w e n t i n | , 5 2 . I t w a s i n A p r i l o f K 5 3 t h a t t h e y t o o k m y

passpo r t .

P : T h i s w o u l d h a v e s t i l l b e e n a t t h e h e i g h t o f t h e M c C a r t h y p e r i o d ,

Bergman; Yes ,

P; What was the schoo l tha t you had taken the sabbat ica l , / ^^ . * *

Bergman; \ was a t tend ing the In te rna t iona l Peop les Co l lege wh ich i s a

Dan ish fo lk schoo l tha t i s ve ry popu la r in the Scand inav ian

coun t r ies , i t i s a schoo l tha t takes peop le who have been ou t

o f s c h o o l f o r a t i m e . T h e y ' r e a l l a d u l t s . Yo u t a k e s o m e

wi thout the normal requ i rements o f prev ious s tud ies and I was

study ing and teaching both,

P ; . Th i s f e a gove rnmen t r un schoo l? Or i s i t p r i va te?

B e r g m a n ; i t ' s a p r i v a t e s c h o o l ,

P ; Wha t was the reason tha t t he s ta te depa r tmen t gave fo r l i f t i ng

your passpor t?

Bergman: f have the documents back here. They gave me 20 i tems that al l

of which, with one exception, were some 20 or 30 years in the
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Bergman: pas t . The on ly th ing tha t was cur ren t was tha t I ha& s igned

a newspaper adver t isement ask ing for the repeal of the

iTrucks Act , and the Trucks Act wcl^W not repeal but before

i t got around to being repealed the Supreme Court declared

i t u n c o n s t i t u t i o n a l .

P: Now I 'm hot qui te sure how th is operates, but when the State

Depar tment l i f ts your passpor t , does that mean a l l you can

do is get back to this country or you have to come back

i m m e d i a t e l y ? £ ^ p Q l V & ^ l * J / n > 6 T * &

Bergman : No . You do no t have to come back . A f te r a b i t , t hey asked

me to indicate what my travel plans were and they issued me

a passport that would allow me to go everywhere T said I

wan ted to . Bu t \ i ns i s ted upon a passpor t w i thou t any

a l lrest r ic t ions at . . . and so when they sent me that passpor t then

I came back to the States.

P : So they fina l l y d i d res to re ,o r g i ve , you , you r passpo r t .

Bergman: They gave me a passport that allowed me to go every place

that I sa id I wanted to go,

P : So tha t rea l l y they were jus t har rass ing yBu°morey than any

t h i n g e l s e .

Bergman: So when I came back to th is count ry I s tar ted lega l act ion

and demanded a hearing in the State Department. I went down

to Washington and had a hearing and two months after that I

got my passport back in i ts original shape. Now there, was one

exempt ion tha t was on the or ig ina l passpor t tha t I was not to

go to Yugos lav ia .

P: At tha t t ime that wou ld have been s tandard fo r most passpor ts?

B e r g m a n : Ye a h . I t w a s s t a n d a r d f o r a l l p a s s p o r t s .
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P: Did other Amer icans at th is school in Denmark have the

same sort of problems?

Bergman: Well, my wife and I had gone over on one passport and she

had gone in to have i t changed to get a passport of her

own.

P: Were there o ther Amer icans though a t th is schoo l?

Bergman: There were others there.

P : And they d idn ' t have any p rob lem w i th the i r passpor t s?

Bergman: No. They were people that hadv V . .

P: . . .Hadn't made, ttehead 1ines.

Bergman: . . . hadn ' t made the head l ines .

P : So then you re t i red f rom the Board in ' 59 , ' 58?

B e r g m a n : ' 5 8 .

P : 1958 . I s t ha t when you then became ac t i ve l y i nvo l ved in the

c i v i l r i gh ts movemen t .

Bergman: Then I began work ing w i th CORE, Cdngress fo r Rac ia l Equa l i t y.

P : R i g h t .

Bergman: Then in '59 I went to Vienna and was the founding pr inc ipa l o f

the Amer ican In te rna t iona l Schoo l and I s tayed there fo r a year

unt i l we got the schoo l go ing. Then I came back to Det ro i t and

I taught a couple of courses that semester at Wayne and then I

went on the Freedom Ride in May. l i fer I d idn ' t take any work

at Wayne.

t h eP: Had you been ac t i ve ly invo lved in c i v i l r i gh ts movement though

p r i o r t o t h a t p e r i o d ?

Bergman: Yes, I had. I was not an or ig inal member of CORE. There had

been a COREshapter in Detroit and I think fctTTF"mrr+ng the war

years, I th ink that 's when I was away.
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P: Yes, I was going to say I suspect many of the problems and

s o m e o f t h e s o l u t i o n s f r o m ^ M W ^ B B ^ ^ 0 t h e f o r e f r o n t i n

De t ro i t du r i ng the war yea rs the re was a l a rge i nflux o f

more blacks from the south to work and so on. . . .

Bergman: One o f the th ings tha t the Reuthers were rea l l y ve ry, ve ry

interested in and did a great deal of very good work was in

keeping down the animosi ty of the southern whi tes against

the negroes w i th in the p lan ts . I men t ion the Reu thers - ; I

a-l S 0" lx now V . . , .

P ; - - w J l f o L U ^ a ^ - ~ ^ . . .

Bergman: 0hT«4--say-another person that I knew from the early days was

Leonard Woodcock.

P : Tha t ' s r i gh t . He wou ld have been a member o f t he soc ia l i s t

pa r t y. I n f ac t9mos ! o f t hose peop le had been a t t ha t t ime .

Bergman: Yes,

P: What was he doing at th is t ime?

Bergman: He was a clerk. Why he was just a teenager then. He was

marr ied, but he was 18 or 19, something l ike that . .

P : I s ^ e ^ — W ^ ' T e ^ s o F t ^ o f b a c W ^ s o m e

l o o s e j g j j d s ^ l w ^ <■— < - j I w o n d e r i f w e c a n r e t u r n t o

t h e t h i r t i e s f o r a m i n u t e . T h e r e a r e a c o u p l e o f t h i n g s t h a t

t meant to ta lk to you about ; , . ,0ne o f my notes ind ica tes

that , among others, Roy Reuther came to l ive wi th you for at

leas t a shor t per iod o f t ime. I guess you had some ex t ra

space in your home,

Bergman; Wel l , my fami ly - took a cot tage for the summer and I th ink a l l

t h r e e o f t h e R e u t h e r b r o t h e r s , . . .

P: This would have been when they were in school?



Page 33

Bergman: Oh, no, no.

P : T h i s i s l a t e r .

B e r g m a n : T h a t ' s t r u e . I d o n ' t t h i n k R o y w a s e v e r i n s c h o o l , a n d . . . .

P : I t h i n k y o u ' r e r i g h t .

Bergman: and Wal te r was never a fu l1 - t ime s tudent , and I th ink tha t

Vic tor was on ly a s tudent for a year.

P: But they and some others l i ved wi th you for th is summer, then?

Bergman: They d idn ' t l i ve w i th me. They l i ved in my house .

P: Oh, I see. trYou were gone too?

B e r g m a n : N o , I w a s l i v i n g t h e r e t o o . We l l , I h a d s i x b e d r o o m s , fi v e

ba ths . I t was a b ig house .

P : Accord ing to the no tes tha t . ! uncovered tha t I guess tha t

Tucker Smith was there too and Carl Haessler.

Bergman: Yeah.

P: That must have been quite a group of people.

Bergman: They weren ' t a l l there a t one t ime.

P : I s e e .

Bergman: There were two or three summers when Carl Haesler rented a

h o u s e t h a t I o w n e d r i g h t b e s i d e m y. . . .

P: Where was this house at?

Bergman: On Connect icu t , Jk Connect icu t ,

P : Oh , o f f i n H igh l and Pa rk .

Bergman: The second st reet in Highland Park.

P : I n f a c t I t h i n k h e c o n t i n u e d l i v i n g i n t h a t a r e a u n t i l h e d i e d .

Bergman: No he moved up on Massachusetts.

P : I n t h e s a m e c i t y, g e n e r a l a r e a .

Did you have much contact with Tucker Smith?

Bergman : Yes . I had a l o t o f con tac t w i th h im . I had known h im l ong
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Bergman: before he came to Det ro i t .

P: Did you know when he was with Brookwood? M8£&&&SBtie. . . .

Bergman: Yes, that 's where I met h im.
1P: Had you been to Brookwood ^fe-^. . .

B e r g m a n : I h a v e n ' t a t t e n d e d i t . I v i s i t e d i t .

P : I s e e . I g u e s s I ' m p a r t i c u l a r l y i n t e r e s t e d a b o u t B r o o k w o o d

because we have the fi les of the school at the Archives and

we have the i r course out l ines , s tudent records , and so on .

And, o f course, go ing through^The l is t o f people who

attended there in many ways is l ike a Who's Who of people

who then began to get the labor movement going In the mid

a n d l a t e t h i r t i e s .

Wei 1, £hat' s ILynn's ^oflng Repefceftf Rad hsa-Vr I haVe-ff6r~re~axl

' i j r b u t I k n o v A ^ r i t .

BeL i ^man -^ -HHe ia^ - ^e r y^ i r r t ^ f e ^mg^TeTn^ .

P: According to also the same notes, you worked with Genora

D i l l i n g e r a t t h i s t i m e o r a t l o o a t y o u . . . .

Bergman; I worked with her up in Fl int, She was Genora Johnson*<

QaJ^BQiftkv I talked to her on the telephone a week or two ago.

P : A f te r t he s i t downs then she came to De t ro i t .

Bergman: No, No, She broke up her marriage with Johnson- He was a no

good lush . \ don ' t know when she mar r ied Da l 1 inger. I don ' t

know i f ^he Is Jewish o r no t . Da l l i nger i s Jew ish and works

fo r a Jew ish o rgan i za t i on . She came to De t ro i t on l y i n t he

s i x t i es , ea r l y s i x t i es , and then she worked fo r the ACLU fo r

two o r th ree years . Then they moved ou t to Ca l i fo rn ia .

P : We l l , g e t t i n g b a c k i n t o t h e c i v i l r i g h t s m o v e m e n t . I a s s u m e y o u

w e re n o t i n D e t ro i t a t t h e t i me o f t h e vk3 r i o t . We re yo u w i t h
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Bergman:

P:

Bergman:

Bergman:

the mi 1 i ta ry. . .

That was my last week in Detroit and my office was on the

n i n t h fl o o r o f t h e d o w n t o w n b u i l d i n g .

Th is is when you were s t i l l w i th the Board o f Educat ion.

Yes, my last week with the Board of Education before I went

in to the a rmy. I parked my car bes ide the bu i ld ing and I

c o u l d s e e r i o t s , b a n d s o f r i o t s , b e g i n n i n g t o a t t a c k b l a c k s

a l l du r ing tha t week . One even ing tha t week I was d r i v ing

on Gra t io t and I was jus t abou t to en te r the las t b lock

before you got to Woodward and I saw a crowd chasing a black

man and I opened my car door and said, 'Get in.1 Then I

t u rned sou th on L ib ra ry, I t h i nk i t i s , and t he mob fo l l owed

me for a wh i le and, o f course, I speeded up. Wel l I go t dbfaugK

t h e n e x t s t o p l i g h t a n d t h e n t h e y w e r e o u t d i s t a n c e d . I t o o k

h i m t o a p o l i c e s t a t i o n . T h a t w a s t h e c l o s e s t a s s o c i a t i o n I

h a d w i t h t h e r i o t s .

You had men t ioned ea r l i e r tha t one o f the con t r i bu t ions tha t

par t i cu la r ly Wal te r Reuther had made had been the ab i l i t y to

get the southern wh i tes to a t leas t work s ide by s ide w i th

t h e b l a c k s i n t h e a u t o p l a n t s , i ' v e h e a r d i t s a i d t h a t w h i l e

a l l t h e r i o t i n g w a s g o i n g o n I n t h e s t r e e t s t h a t w i t h i n t h e

p l a n t s , t h e m s e l v e s , t h i n g s w e r e f a i r l y p e a c e f u l . T h a t b l a c k s

and whites were working. , , ,

We l l t he t ime tha t I 'm re fe r r i ng t o , when the Reu the r b ro the rs ,

and I don ' t th ink Wal ter deserves any more cred i t than the o ther

b r o t h e r s . L a t e r t h e y h a d s o m e i d e a l o g i c a l s p l i t s , b u t a t t h a t

t ime they were opera t ing as a team. I don ' t th ink there was

ever bad feel ings between them, but they disagreed on some things
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B e r g m a n : i n l a t e r y e a r s . Yo u r e a d V i c t o r ' s b o o k o f c o u r s e .

P: Wel l , yes . I guess what I was get t ing a t and, and maybe you

can te l l me i f t h i s was so o r i f i ndeed i t was t r ue t ha t

peop le were ab le to work s ide by s ide in a p lan t , wh i te /

b lack , bu t once they got ou t in the s t ree t then someth ing

else would take over and indeed they would become part of

t h i s r i o t . I ' m n o t s u r e y o u w o u l d h a v e . . . .

Be rgman ; I don ' t know whe the r, * . . I do know tha t f ou r / five yea rs

b e f o r e t h e r i o t , t h e r i o t w a s i n ' 4 3 , i t w a s i n J u n e . I

be l i eve I t was i n the l as t o f June ,

P; I t was in the summer.

Bergman: Yes .

P : t t j u s t o c c u r r e d t o m e . A c u r i o u s c y c l e t h a t t h e s i s t e r o r

the bro ther o f somebody you t r ied to get e lec ted to the

school board then was mayor of Detro i t at the t ime of the

r i o t s . T h a t w a s J e f f r i e s .

Be rgman ; Je f f r i es was neve r as l i be ra l a man as e i t he r h i s f a the r o r

h i s s i s t e r .

P; Wel l you would have been gone by then. I was going to ask i f

you had had con tac t , o r any invo lvement w i th the in te r rac ia l

commi t tee tha t he se t up a f te r t he r i o t s .

Bergman: No? I had on ly heard about i t , I knew two pro fs tha t wro te

the h ts tory o f tha t . They were two Wayne pro fs .

P ; R igh t , D id you know a Presby te r ian min is te r by the name o f

Claude Wi l l iams a t tha t t ime?

Be rgman: Ve ry, ve ry we11.

P; He's another one whose papers we have in the ARchives. He

died just , oh, about a year or two ago.
V

B e r g m a n : Ye s , t h a t v e r y r e c e n t l y.
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P: He was te l l ing me, I guess , he was a t tached to the Det ro i t

P r e s b y t e r y a t t h i s t i m e .

Bergman: Wel l , I th ink they gave h im a heresy t r ia l and k icked h im out .

P : I t h i n k i t w a s a l i t t l e a f t e r t h a t , b u t i t w a s s h o r t l y a f t e r

the r io ts and indeed he was k icked out o f the church. As he

put i t he was mainly k icked out because he was try ing to put

a Marx is t in te rpre ta t ion on the b ib le and tha t was a b i t much

for the leaders of * t€ church.

Bergman; Claude Williams was the only man whose communist party member

ship card I ever saw.

P : I s t h a t r i g h t ?

B e r g m a n - : — T r T T j ^ r T T s r a r s ^ ^ . . .

P: Talk ing about Claude Wi11iams gets us back I th ink to where we

had been, just before we got back to the '30s and '40s, and

t h a t ' s t h e w h o l e c i v i l r i g h t s m o v e m e n t a n d p a r t i c u l a r l y y o u r

Involvement in i t . Before the Freedom Rides what was your in

v o l v e m e n t i n t h e c i v i l r i g h t s m o v e m e n t . I g a t h e r y o u j u s t d i d n ' t

wake up one morning and decide you were going to go down south. .

Bergman; No, we had had qu i te a b i t o f invo lvement r igh t here In Det ro i t

and , in fac t , I remember one bu i ld ing tha t was p icke ted qu i te

f requen t l y, t he headquar te rs o f t he K resge Corpo ra t i on wh ich , a t

that t ime were, I th ink they^ve moved s ince, they were located

in the Cass co r r i do r r i gh t near the Mason ic Temp le , And I t h ink

there were other p laces that we had p icketed. We gathered at

t h e E p i s c o p a l C h u r c h o r t h e c h u r c h h o u s e j u s t s o u t h o f ^ / M ^ ^ ^ i ^

and I recal l , I don' t know why now, we picketed the Free Press,

I k n o w w h y g e n e r a l l y, I d o n ' t k n o w t h e s p e c i fi c s . I t w a s t h a t

the labor was not employing blacks.
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P: How did you reach the decision to participate in the Freedom

Rides? Did both you and your wife. . . .I'm sure you

agonized over this for quite some time.

Bergman: We were both at the conference in February of '61, at the

CORE conference held in Kentucky. I think it was Lexington

Kentucky. We participatedin, there they did not permit

blacks and whites to sit in the same area of a movie theatre.

We picketed a place there. Then we came back. This was just

a couple months after the Bay'ton decision of the Supreme Court

that said that—there had been a previous court decision, 20

years or so before, that interstate travel must be open to all

regardless of race—but then the Barton decision^that the

ancillary facilities; that is, the rest rooms, the coffee shops,

waiting rooms, and so forth, must also be open to all. Now one

thjng there. . , .The blacks in the south aojd^^^S/^^
of-..thfy-> and our purpose in going down was to show

that it could be done.

P: How many people participated in this?

Bergman: We started out with a group of 13- Now some people. . . .

P: Mm surprised that the small number^ EgpSSS? ...

Bergman; Well, we figured that we dldn^t need a large number. This was

no mass demonstration, Each place we went to we had a testing

team consisting of two people,

of^t^am?

sm.

"So what was the testing team to be doing? That team, they would

test the facilities to see jndeed^Ji f they could get served and

that sort of thing.
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Bergman: Yeah. I remember I was in the first testing team. After we

got into dangerous territory, well, not really dangerous

territory, but where they began to react to us, Danville, V

Virginia, and there I sat down beside a black person in the

white territory and he refused to serve me. He told me I

should get over on the other side. And I said, 'I want to

stay here with my friend.' (He said,) 'We can't serve you

here.' (J said) 'I'm going to stay here until you do serve

us because we have quite a wait until our bus leaves.1 So

eventually they did serve us.

P: Did you have any sort of preparation or training for this^

r>e^aî eL--^o«-rv^, . .

Bergman: Oh, yes. We had gone to Washington, the 13 people that par-

ticipated in the ride, and a number of peei^people, and (our)

four attorneys were all there, lU^Ml A-dLw /j^prda^for four days.

And we talked over situations that we thought might arise: What

to do in case of an arrest; what to do in case of bodily violence,

and so on. And most of the entire program, was suppose to be

nonviolent. Then we did a lot of role playing and acting out

the roles that we might find ourselves in. And then at the end

there we said, 'Now can you go through this?"

P: Did anybody back out?

Bergman; /IftBaPy $4*49? at/T<

P: How long did the training, ., .

Bergman; I think it was four days.

P: Then the whole group went as a body did they on one bus? Or were

they scattered around?

Bergman: We went with two busses. Th?^ wm many ynnn ogo, \ rlnn'Xjrnow

w h o ~ * n a y " ~ f r a ^ e ^ § e 4 ^ , S m J t
^^U s^ f - f c f l *P? J^ <=«0
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P : Now abou t , I guess , t he conc lus ion o f t he t ra in ing sess ion

and the group of 13 spl i t up into two teams.

BErgman: Oh yes, we had two busses, had two bus systems then in the

south, Trai lways and Greyhound, and so hal f of our group

went on the Greyhound and half went on the Trailways, but we

went to the same towns. V/e had several people with us that

weren't in our group. We had Simeon Booker who was then

w o r k i n g o n t h e , t h e h e a d o f t h e

Washington Bureau of the Johnson Publ icat ions.

P: What was the name again?

Bergman: S imeon Booker. And the Johnson Pub l ica t ions a f te r they had. . .

P : I s e e .

Bergman: Then he had a photographer wi th him, but he kept his ear pret ty

wel l on Ihe side most of the t ime. And then we had Charlot te

DeVries (sp?) who was covering i t for one of the women's

magazines, Harper 's .

P : So the p lan was , then , to j us t r i de these busses on the i r regu

lar routes and what observe. . . .

Bergman: Two people would go in and do a test. We werenrt going to

commit our ent i re group, and one person was to stand outside.

Now, for instance, at one place where we had an arrest was in

Winnsboro, South Carolina. There Jim Peck and Hank Thomas went

in and sat down sfde by side. The waiter came up and said that

they sat down on the black side. And the waitress came up and

sa id , ' I can ' t se rve you he re , you ' l l have to go ove r on the

o t h e r s i d e . ' H e s a i d t h a t , ' I d o n ' t w a n t t o l e a v e m y f r i e n d . '

And apparent ly they had i t a l l se t up . There was a po l iceman

t h e r e
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P: What charge were they a r res ted on? A loca l o rd inance

a g a i n s t t h i s ?

Bergman: Yes . Vou weren ' t a l lowed to ea t toge ther in the sou th ( \ ) * ^ !L ) i j j ^~

P: We l l then wha t wou ld the po l i ce do? For examp le , i n th i s case

they were a r res ted , were they then taken to the loca l . . . .

Bergman: They were taken to the loca ls^ * * * and s tayed about 10 hours

and then, a f te r dark , they re leased them.

P : S o t h e r e w a s n o fi n e , n o t r i a l , o r a n y t h i n g a t t h i s . , . .

Be rgman : No . My w i fe was the th i rd pa r t o f t he pa r t y. She was the

fi rs t one to s tay i n the town and repor t t o na t iona l head

quar ters and get whatever in format ion she cou ld f rom the po l ice

wha t the charges were , and so fo r th . The po l i ce t r i ed the i r bes t

t o g e t i n t h e p o l i c e c a r w i t h o u t s e e i n g t h a t s h e S h e

went back to the bus s tat ion, ha i led a cab, took a cab to

C o l u m b i a . I h a d l e f t h e r t h e r e , a h a r d t h i n g t o d o . O u r r u l e s . . .

You can ' t b reak the ru les . So I went on and wai ted fo r herfl

then in Columbia.

P: How was this group made up? Was i t both, I 'm assuming, both

b lack and whi tes? About 50/50 whi tes and b lacks.

Bergman : Yes . The re were 7 wh i tes and s i x b lacks . And . . \ \ ^ t t he

c h a r a c t e r o f t h e m * . . Q ^ F a r m e r , t h e l e a d e r , w a s a m a n

w h o a t t e n d e d , I d o n ' t k n o w w h e t h e r h e g r a d u a t e d , I d o n ' t

th ink he had ever preached, but he had at tended a min is ter ia l

t ra in ing schoo l a t the Un ivers i ty o f Ch icago and was there

when the CORE was founded. Then there was, next door to this

m a n , w a s a n a v a l c a p t a i n . T h a t w a s n ' t h i s n a v a l

rank, but he was captain, he was the skipper of a boat dur ing

Wor ld War I I , Then la te r he sk ippered a boa t tha t a t tempted
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Bergman

P:

Bergman:

P:

Bergman:

P:

Bergman:

P:

Bergman:

to break the ban on coming close to the nuclear j>js€HA£<^5

i n t h e P a c i fi c .

Well how old were you at this t ime then?

61.

A l i t t l e o l d t o b e e n g a g e d i n t h a t s o r t o f a c t i v i t y. W e r e y o u

the o ldes t . . .You were the o ldes t .

I was the o ldest . I guess the naval capta in and my wi fe were

about the same age. And we had a number of college students.

We had one from Atlanta University. We had one from Howard

University, Hank Thomas who had sat down with Peck and was

arrested wi th Peck. We had an enter ta iner f rom New York Ci ty.

We had a minister from a southern black church. We had a

co l lege^who had jus t g raduated f rom a d iv in i t y schoo l in

Nashvi l le; missed his graduat ion to be on the Freedom Ride.

So i t was quite a mix of people, backgrounds/and so on.

Yes,

Did you encounter much violence then—before we get into your

o w n p a r t i c u l a r s i t u a t i o n - - w e r e t h e r e o t h e r a c t s o f v i o l e n c e ?

T h e fi r s t a c t , I t w a s n ' t v i o l e n t , i t w a s t h e fi r s t a r r e s t

occurred at Winsboro, A black man sat down at a shbeshine

chair JtAcu^o trmy. worm shlnemf shoes and he refused to leave*

P:

Bergman:

But this man was one of your party?

Ye a h , A n d s o t h e y a r r e s t e d h i m . H e s p e n t t h e n i g h t i n j a i l

and was turned loose the next day. One th ing I d idn ' t men

t ion in te l l i ng you who the peop le were . There were severa l

peop le t ha t we re fie ld sec re ta r i es f o r CORE. Th i s Joe Pe rk i ns ,

the man who sat down in the chair and got the shoe in, was a

fi e l d s e c r e t a r y . T h e r e w a s a w o m a n , w a s h e r n a m e ,
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Bergman: S ince she mar r ied , she changed i t . Bu t she was a lso a fie ld

secretary. And then v ie had some people that weren' t wi th us

but had gone on ahead and made arrangements. They were a day

o r s o a h e a d o f u s . B u t t h e , ] A \ & z * f m a d e q u i t e a

d i f f e rence i n t he c rowd . I suppose I have f ound an a f f ec t i on

f o r c o l l e g e p e o p l e : C o l l e g e s t u d e n t s o r c o l l e g e g r a d u a t e s .

P : Was there any v io lence on the par t o f the loca l po l i ce as they

were a r res t ing these peop le? Were there any repor ts o f the

p e o p l e g e t t i n g b a c k v t o t h e l o c a l s t a t i o n h o u s e o f g e t t i n g

roughed up before they were turned loose?

Bergman : No . The re was no v i o l ence by un i f o rmed peop le .

The violence that occurred was al l by people who were dressed

as c i v i l i ans . Now I 'm mak ing tha t d i s t i nc t i on because we un

ders tand tha t t he re were a good many, i n the (pCe- ia - ) where

we had major violence, there were a good many pol ice that

worked with the Ku Klux Klan.

P: So you say there was no v io lence by un i formed people but i t ' s

no t I nconce i vab le t ha t v /hen t hey t ook t he un i f o rm o f f t ha t t hey t hen . ^ '

Bergman: Now that I don ' t know. I 'm not making that accusat ion.

P : S u r e .

Bergman: Now what happened when we got to Anniston as our first stop in

Alabama. We were in the second bus. We were in the Trai lways

bus. The Greyhound bus had gone out about an hour before. We
A**came to town where we were suppose to have made our stop, Anniston,

and the shades are drawn in the bus stat ion and the signs

h a s t i l y c o n c o c t e d s i g n s t h a t s a i d ' c l o s e d . ' I w e n t o u t .

P : Th is was a f te r t he fi rs t bus had gone th rough?

Bergman: The fi rs t bus had gone th rough. We d idn ' t know any th ing
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B e r g m a n : a b o u t t h e fi r s t b u s t h e n . B u t l a t e r w e l e a r n e d t h a t t h e '

fi r s t bus had had i t s t i r es s l ashed i n Ann i s ton and then

when they got out on the road and had to stop on account

o f t h e fl a t t i r e s , s u d d e n t l y b o m b s w e r e t h r o w n i n t o i t .

P: Was anybody hurt?

Bergman: No. Wel l , a number of people were t reated for smoke in^

h a l a t i o n , b u t n o o t h e r i n j u r i e s

So when we came in and saw these signs I got out and went

to the restaurant , got sandwiches and dr inks, and went out

the back door. When I got back there were three pol icemen

s tand ing ou ts ide the bus . La te r t hey were j o ined by ano the r

one who was obviously their super ior on account of the

greater amount of bra id he had on h is s leeve. They stood
I

there outs ide the bus and ^gs? went in and d is t r ibuted the

sandwiches and when it was t ime to leave the bus drive got

&gk and sa id , " you* re i n A labama now. You ' l l have the rea r

ex i t sea t ing accord ing #© loca l cus tom.

P : Th i s was t he bus d r i ve r say ing t h i s?

Bergman: The bus dr iver. And nobody moved. So the Ku Klux Klan then

bus and then they star ted to p ick up the b lack

people and threw them to the back of the bus.

P : Yo u s a y t h e K u K l u x K l a n , w e r e t h e y i n t h e i r f u l l r e g a l i a ?

Bergman : No . They were i n t hevc i v i l i an c lo thes . We neve r saw them

in uni form. Then they came, when they threw the b lacks in

the back , and assured tha t they jus t "ass is ted* - then w i th

the b lacks in the back. Peck and \ went up

and pro tes ted that w i th the leader and then they s tar ted on us .

They beat us both to the ground, to the floor of the bus and
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Bergman: and then they started kicking us. That's where I got the

injuries that destroyed my sense of a&uiu qziuim*

P: Did anybody try to come to your assistance? The bus driver

or anybody? They just, everybody, stood back.

Bergman: And then it was all over and we had gotten back to our

seats. The chief came in and said, 'You can sue if you

want, but we didn't see anything.' They were the width of

the bus.

P: So the police were there at the time?

Bergman: Four policemen were standing outside.

P: Of course, at this time you didn*t realize the extent of your

injuries. I gather it was sometime later before. . . .

Bergman; No, it was four months later. And then we went on. We did not

pass the Greyhound bus but we heard various stories about itj

that the otherbus had run into trouble. One woman came up to

my wife and said, *DonKt ride on this bus, there's going to be

trouble. There's going to be trouble.' But we rode on to

Birmingham. And in,^we arrived in, Birmingham there was not

a policeman to be seen. Later OhConner, DUnw^- the

police chief explained that—The Commissioner of Public Safety

I guess was his ti tie—explained that it was Mother's Day and

that he thought all the policemen wanted to go home and have

dinner with their mothers. And at any rate there were no

police at the Trailways station and there were a lot of roughly

d r e s s e d a t l e a s t n o t d r e s s e d i n S u n d a y u n i f o r m S y

with many of them with their little brown bag which obviously

didn't contain sandwiches we discovered were j^^i ^pipe.

Jim Peck and (charlie)Persons went in and tried to get to the
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Bergman: lunch counter but they were attacked by the mob before they

got to the lunch counter. Peck was the older man and prob

ably didn't move as fast and, he may have stood his ground,

but Person was an 18/19 year old college student. He evaded

the crowd. 6Tt*e£- £M> ofti^ &us and got away, But Peck

was beaten very badly, I was the outside man this time and

I w e n t t o a b i t a n d I w e n t d o w n t h e c o r r i d o r ,

it was a closed corridor.to the loading platform and the

luncheon facilities. I found him half sitting and half lying

with his face all bloodied on the ground there. I got him to

his feet, cleaned him up as much as I could, got him out to

the street. We tried time after time to hail a cab.

Finally we did get a cab that picked us up ¥^ ynw* us y®
t»s. *s place; T

leader of the Civil Rights movement in Alabama and his home

was right across the street from this church. We went first to

his home and then after it began to get dark we went over to

this church. We had a rousing rally there. Unfortunately there

w a s n o o n e . p e c k w a s i n t h e h o s p i t a l . .

Some of the people were in the hospital back in Anniston and I guess

I was about the only one who was able to speak^ arm!-.after hours I

had a terrible black eye as you can see in one of those pictures

and (my jaw) was so-so that \ drank my food for a couple days fail

I d id ta lk ffee^—:—: iZ/Je^ we had a meet ing that lasted

probably about four hours because in the meantime a crowd of whites

had surrounded the church and we had to wait until they got tired

and went homiTr
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P : Th i s was s t i l l i n B i rm ingham? Th i s i s whe re t he r i de ended?

This was the end of the r ide?

Bergman: The r ide wasn ' t suppose to end the re . We d idn ' t i n tend to

h a v e i t e n d . W e t a l k e d i t o v e r . W e d i s c u s s e d t h e p o s s i b i l i t y

o f e n d i n g t h e r i d e a n d d e c i d e d a g a i n s t i t . s a y s , ' W e ' l l

go down the next day and try to get a bus to take us to

Montgomery which is the next, our next, scheduled stop where

w e h a d t h i s b i g ^ p e a k l n g ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ° ^ a r r a n g e d . A n d m b u s

d r i ve r wou ld«g& take us . A f te r f ou r^c f i ve ha i tu^eJ . c * down

w e w e * ® " t r a n s p o r t a t i o n t o t a k e u s o u t t o

the a i r po r t and t he re t he po l i ce d i d do some th ing . A f t e r we

go t ou t t o the a i rpo r t a c rowd s ta r ted to ga the r the re bu t

t he po l i ce kep t t hem ou ts i de o f t he a i r po r t .

P: They wanted you to get out of town probably?

B e r g m a n : B u t t h e fi r s t a i r p l a n e w e g o t o n s a t f o r a l i t t l e w h i l e a n d

they said that there was a bomb scare and they wanted to un

load the plan and go back to the wai t ing room. They never

d id ca l l us back . The nex t fl i gh t t ha t was schedu led was

cancel led and we got in touch wi th the At torney Genera l 's

office and he sent down one of his deput ies with a plane and

ins t ruc t ions to de t us ou t o f B i rmingham,

P: Th is was the Un i ted Sta tes At to rney Genera l?

Bergman: Bob__

P : H e fi n a l l y g o t y o u r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n o u t o f B i r m i n g h a m ^

B e r g m a n : Ye a h . S & * * * ^ i s n o w t h e e d i t o r o f t h e n e w s p a p e r i n

Memph is , Tennessee. And so i t was fina l l y about m idn igh t

when we finally did get out and flew on down to New Orleans,

Now in New Orleans there was no trouble at al l .
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P : We l l h o w l o n g t h e n d i d t h i s w h o l e r i d e t a k e ? I g a t h e r i t

w a s f a i r l y s h o r t p e r i o d o f t i m e .

Bergman: Near ly two weeks. We le f t Washington on the four th and i t

w a s o n t h e 1 7 t h o f . . . . w e h a d o u r l a s t o n

the 17th. We lef t New Orleans on the 18th.

P : S o t h e n y o u r r e t u r n t o D e t r o i t , t h e n i t w a s n o t t o o l o n g

af te r tha t tha t i t became ev ident how ser ious ly you had

been i n j u red .

Bergman: No, not igr ffi l September and I was very act ive for a t ime.

I spoke in var ious parts of the country: In New York," (K

S fe *kw t sc IL l J , J f awA* . V t ^ t#^ , | Spen t abou t t en days i n

Chicago and spoke to al l sorts of groups there and

/ d F r e e d o m R i d e r s S c h o o l , t r a i n i n g i n d i v i d u a l s h o w t o

act, 7^i ^-^ *XW£

That was where they took some 300 people and put them in the

I went back to the south and had a Freedom Riders School in

New Orleans i tsel f . So we were sending people both ways.

And a good many. .. ,We had not been able to continue the ride.

A good many people from southern colleges began to make the

same trip. They were, *r»<zy<d>e X^y a^^e.

The first group was turned back at the border of Alabama.

Af ter they made another a t tempt they got in . They got down

to Montgomery. Some of them were very glad they made

Montgomery. Then they went on to Jackson. There weren' t so many

a r r e s t s . ( F a r m e r ) r A l t h o u g h h e ^ w a s n o t
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Bergman: with us on the day that we had the difficulty in Birmingham

because he had gone home to be with his father. Ben Lewis


